## MINUTES TOWN OF MILESTONE

## Regular Council Meeting Tuesday August 10, 2021

Municipal Council Chambers – 105 Main St Milestone

Present	The Mayor, Jeff Brown, called the meeting to order with the following councilors present:			
		Mike Gallais Rena Ohrt Kevin Siebert Mike Sjodin Greg Treleaven Jamey Wolfe		
Absent		None		
Minutes	115-21	<u>Treleaven-Gallais:</u> That the minutes of the last regular council meeting held on the 13 <sup>th</sup> of July 2021 be hereby approved as presented.  CARRIED		
Business Arising		Discussed the applications for the public works position. There have been four application received to date. The applications have been reviewed and the successful applicants will be contacted for an interviewed.		
		Discussed the follow up for the complaint and the subsequent complaint regarding public works staff and use of town equipment for personal use. Council feels that this issues has been addressed and the matter closed.		
List of Accounts	116-21	Sjodin-Ohrt: That accounts as listed on Schedule "A" from check #6555 to check #6589 in the amount of \$169,425.72 be approved for payment and where payment has already been made and that payment be hereby ratified.		
		CARRIED		
Stat't. Rec./Pay't.	117-21	Wolfe-Siebert: That the statement showing all cash receipts and disbursements for the month of July 2021 be accepted as presented.  CARRIED		
Water Analysis	108-20	<u>Sjodin-Gallais:</u> That the weekly water analysis as list in the accounts to be approved for payment be hereby acknowledged as received and presented noting all report undetectable background colonies of coliforms present.		
		CARRIED		
Waterworks/ Wastewater Compliance	109-21	Siebert-Ohrt: That Council acknowledge the receipt of Waterworks Compliance Inspection report 00002367-06-00 dated July 22, 2021		
		and Wastewater Works Compliance Inspection report 00003362-04-00 dated July 22, 2021 as received and presented.  CARRIED		
Insurance	110-21	Gallais-Sjodin: That the town's insurance policy including the office insurance		
Renewal		be renewed with Harvard Western Inc.  CARRIED		
Fellner request	111-21	Ohrt-Gallais: That the permit request for the placement of a modular home at 210 Sixth St be hereby approved subject to the conditions, if any, of a PBI plan review and inspections, noting that the setback and side yard are compliant with Town of Milestone Zoning bylaw and variance requirements.  CARRIED		
Ministry of Environment	112-21	Siebert-Sjodin: That the letter from the Saskatchewan Ministry of Environment regarding the Town of Milestone Landfill Environmental Site Assessment as prepared by Pinter and Associates dated July 16, 2021 be acknowledged as received and presented and THAT the letter be forwarded to Pinter to address the areas of concern as identified.  CARRIED		
CTS Report	113-21	<u>Treleaven-Siebert:</u> That the Town acknowledge receipt of the Southeast Traffic Services June 2021 report as received and presented.		
		CARRIED		
		Discussed the 2020-21 Sask Govt Revenue Sharing top up payment as per the correspondence		

received.

## MINUTES TOWN OF MILESTONE

## Regular Council Meeting Tuesday August 10, 2021

Municipal Council Chambers – 105 Main St Milestone

P/W List	114-21	21 <u>Wolfe-Gallais:</u> That council acknowledge receipt of the Aug Public Works list as by Public Works Foreman R. Stettner noting the only addition to the only addition would be to inquire about new Christmas lights.		
		would be to inquire about new Christin	CARRIED	
Other Discussion		Discussed the development of a policy investigate.	for sea cans in residential zoned districts. Admin to	
		Discussed the sport court, no further de	evelopments other than some current grants pending.	
		Discussed the Cemetery. New committees Brown to meet with some other members.	ee and Bylaw to be discussed further. Admin and Mayor ers of the committee.	
Correspondence		The miscellaneous correspondence listed on the agenda was presented to council for their review and the same was filed for reference. A number of periodicals, newsletters, etc. were placed on the council table for council perusal		
Adjourn	115-21	Ohrt-Moorhead: That we do now adjourn. CARRIED		
		Mayor	Administrator	
	Meeting	Commenced at 7:30PM	Adjourned at 8:45 PM	

NOTE: The next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, September 14th 2021 at 7:30 PM